



LAUREN ATKINS BUDDE

221 S. Washington
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

T 734-985-0147

E cheshirecat@gmail.com

W cheshirecatproductions.com

ABOUT ME

I am an instructional designer specializing in online collaborative media, with a background in video production for the Internet and a particular interest in web communities and personal knowledge sharing technologies, such as wikis and blogs.

EXPERIENCE

INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY CONSULTANT, UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN LSA ISS--2008-PRESENT

Collaborate with faculty and staff to develop and integrate instructional technology strategies and tools into LSA courses; create documentation and disseminates information promoting faculty developers, projects, strategies, tools and resources; provide workshops and training to faculty and students on a variety of technologies, including but not limited to blogs, wikis, online portfolios, audience response systems, interactive multimedia sites, video production, podcasting and presentation software.

VIDEO EDITOR (FREELANCE), PREMIER VOLLEYBALL--2006-2011

Consulting, editing, post-production, dvd and web video creation of skills tapes for Premier players.

OFFICE ASSISTANT, UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF THEATRE, ANN ARBOR--2006-2008

Managed front office of the Department of Theatre, as well as served as assistant to the directors of Theatre and Musical Theatre. Assisted faculty with administrative and technical issues.

EDUCATION

University of Michigan, Ann Arbor--B.A. Screen Arts and Cultures, 2006

SKILLS

Eight years experience in video production/post production; DVD and web content creation.

Three years experience teaching group workshops, individual sessions and consulting on the following: Mediawiki; PBWorks; Blogger/Wordpress/Tumblr/Posterous blogging platforms; Google App suite; SoftChalk; iLife suite; iWorks suite; Photoshop, InDesign, Dreamweaver, Acrobat; various screencasting tools and social networking platforms

Programming: HTML; CSS; some Python.

MY SITES

<http://haveforkwilleat.com>

Food blog, running since 2009, operator.

<http://lsaiss.wordpress.com>

Technology and pedagogy blog for UM LSA Instructional Support Services, contributor.

<http://g333.pbworks.com>

Technology wiki for UM LSA Instructional Support Services, manager and contributor.